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Barry O'Farrell

From: = <alisha.johnson@pmc.gov.au> [alisha.johnson@pmc.gov.au] .
Sent:  Thursday, 14 March 2013 7:34 PM

To: <premier@nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Ministerial Correspondence Referral from PM&C. C13/16501 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

The below correspondence addressed to the PM was received by PM&C and has been referred for your
Minister's consideration. Thank you.

Reader: Johnson, Alisha v
Date of letter; 14 Mar 13 09:27:41
PMGC ID: C13/16501

Title: Mr

First Name: Pradhyumna

Last Name: Prabhakar .

Email: pradhyumna@gmail.com

Street Address: 12/1333 Botany Road,Botany
Suburb: Sydney

State: NGW

Post Code: 2019
Country: Australia

Need your intervention - Moorebank recyclers
Subiject - Need your intervention - Moorebank recyclers Message - Respected Madam,

This is my second email on the Moorebank recyclers building a plant in Georges Fair Moorebank. The article
below was aired last night i hope you can have a look at this and make a difference to our community.
hitp://aca.ninemsn.com.au/article/8625573/housing-dream-shattered

| really wish this email doesnt go unnoticed, we really dont feel secure in investing anywhere after what we
have heard and seen. Is this issue really politically motivated? Can anyone take the responsibility of helping
us? | am shocked that the Liverpool Council and NSW planning division is blind folded by risking health of
their own people. Has recycling become so necessary by risking a common mans life? If at all there is monsy
laundering happening and all the talks coming out during the election is no one ready to put an end to these
by demonstrating strong leadership and care for the community?

I kindly seek your involvement into this matter amidst your busy schedule, please help us.
Thanks & Regards,

Pradhyumna Prabhakar

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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